From: Clark, Charity

To: Mishaan. Jessica
Subject: FW: Requests for records concerning Mandatory Poster Agency
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 1:02:23 PM

From: Emily Lawler <ELAWLER@mlive.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 12:56 PM

To: Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov>

Subject: Re: Requests for records concerning Mandatory Poster Agency

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Charity,

That is accurate, thank you!

Emily

From: Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 12:16 PM

To: Emily Lawler <ELAWLER@mlive.com>

Subject: Requests for records concerning Mandatory Poster Agency

Hi, Emily,

Nice speaking with you this morning. My understanding is you would like the following records since
January 1, 2008:

1. Any Assurances of Discontinuance filed by the Vermont Attorney General’s Office concerning
a company called Mandatory Poster Agency; and

2. Any consumer complaints filed at our Consumer Assistance Program about Mandatory Poster
Agency.

Please let me know if this is an accurate summary of your public records request. | will wait to hear
from you before | move ahead.

Also, as mentioned, the Attorney General’s Office follows the General Records Schedule. As such, we
may not be the custodian for responsive records beyond six years from today, and you may wish to
reach out to the Vermont State Archives and Records Center.

Best,
Charity
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Charity R. Clark

Chief of Staff

Office of the Attorney General
109 State Street

Montpelier, Vermont 05609
802-828-3171

Pronouns: she/her/hers
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